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TO: Ann Campbell, Mayor and Ames City Council Members
FROM: Geoff Huff, Lieutenant Ames Police Department
DATE: November 16, 2007

SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda
November 20, 2007

The Council agenda for November 20, 2007, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for:

Class C Beer — Kwik Shop # 550, 715 24th Street

Class B Native Wine ~ Kitchen, Bath & Home, 201 Main Street

Class B Liquor — Country Inn & Suites, 2605 S E 16th Street

Special Class C Liquor — House of Chen, 2508 Ferndale (may be moving)

Class C Liquor — Reign, 2522 Chamberlain Street

Class E Liquor, B Wine & C Beer — Hy-Vee Wine & Spirits, 3615 Lincoln Way

A review of the Ames Police Department’s records found no violations for Kwik Shop, Native Wine —
Kitchen, Bath & Home, Country Inn & Suites and House of Chen. During a compliance checks, three
people were cited for providing alcohel to minors and five were cited for possessing alcohol under age. The
establishment had no involvement with the cases as the illegal activity took place outside of the store and
really had nothing to do with Hy Vee Wine and Spirits. Reign/Outlaws had a total of two people cited for on
the premises who both had fake IDs in their possession, four cited for possession of alcohol under age, two
of those had fake IDs in their possession, and one juvenile was referred for harassment of a public official,
possession of alcohol underage, and possession of a fake ID. This is total of nine charges to seven different
people. Due to the cooperation of the establishment and the relatively low number of citations for a large
establishment, the police department would recommend renewing Reign/Outlaws.




